
Four Marks was created for the veterans of the Crimean War who were provided with plots for small holdings.  
It was also the site of a telegraph post.  The first houses of the village are evident by 1911 along the south 
side of Blackberry Lane and along part of Alton Lane. By 1947 the village had spread onto the north side 
of Blackberry Lane and had started to spread west along the A31.  There was a gradual infilling along with 
a further slight spread to the west along the A31 in the 1960s.  There was further infilling during the 1980s 
and 1990s. By 2019 Four Marks had expanded further to the west, on both the north and south side of the 
A31 and also between the A31 and Blackberry Lane. 
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